

# Matteo Gianfermi

(+39) 3921955875

matteogianfermi@gmail.com

www.matteogianfermi.com

---

## Summary

.NET developer with 10+ years of experience on Microsoft technologies. Specialized in analysis, design, development and maintenance of web-based applications using n-tier architecture with problem solving and troubleshooting capabilities.

Career adviser, very good team player, self-motivated with good organizational, interpersonal and communication skills.

## Technical Skills

Back-end Skills	C#, .Net Framework, .Net Core, Asp.Net Mvc, Windows Service, Wcf, Web Api, Entity Framework, Linq, SQL, Design Pattern
Azure	Microsoft Bot Framework (SDK, Emulator, Composer), Microsoft Azure (Storage Account, Cosmos DB, DevOps, Search, Function, App Service) and Cognitive Services (QnA Maker, LUIS, Text Analytics, Speech).
Front-end Skills	Asp.Net MVVM pattern, Bootstrap 4, jQuery, Javascript, Json, Ajax
Tools	Team Foundation Server, Git, VisualSVN, TortoiseSVN, SoapUI, ReSharper, Fork
.NET Libraries	DevExpress, Fluent Validation, StructureMap/Simple Injector (dependency injection), AutoMapper/Mapster (object-object mapper), Log4net/Elmah (logging services)
Database/DMBS	Sql Server
Operating Systems	Windows, Gnu/Linux

## Work Experience

May 2021 – To date	<b>Intelligent Automation Senior Consultant</b> Avanade – Milan, Italy <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Working on several AI projects using Azure AI services</li><li>Career Adviser</li><li>Supporting junior team members on work efforts, with checking of work</li></ul>
Jun 2019 – May 2021	<b>Software Consultant</b> Altran – Milan, Italy <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Design and develop web Asp.Net applications (Web Form, Mvc), Web Api, Wcf and Windows services, SSIS</li><li>Work closely with Project Manager on change request functions</li><li>Work closely with Team Leader to recruit IT profiles with focus on technical expertise</li></ul>

<b>Sep 2016 – Jun 2019</b>	<p><b>.NET Developer</b> Enpav – Rome, Italy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Designed web Asp.Net Mvc applications linked to Sql databases</li> <li>• Completed all phases of software development life cycle including requirements, design, development, testing, deployment and support</li> <li>• Interacted with users to learn and document requirements</li> <li>• Developed API services to allow the integration between different software</li> </ul>
<b>Nov 2015 – Aug 2016</b>	<p><b>.NET Developer</b> Aresoft – Rome, Italy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Designed, prepared, documented and tested rest API services</li> <li>• Involved in unit testing and bug fixing of a multiple project</li> <li>• Installation and configuration of Arxivar (Enterprise Content Management)</li> </ul>
<b>Nov 2014 – Nov 2015</b>	<p><b>.NET Developer</b> OIA Services Limited – Sliema, Malta</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Designed and developed rest API services for third party customized integrations</li> <li>• Performed testing, troubleshooting and debugging</li> <li>• Implemented new features and applications into existing websites</li> <li>• Use soapUI tool for web service unit testing</li> </ul>
<b>Oct 2013 – Oct 2014</b>	<p><b>C# Developer</b> Aresoft – Rome, Italy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Creating scheduled processes using .Net Console Application</li> <li>• Developed rest API services to allow the integration between different software</li> <li>• Installation and configuration of Arxivar (Enterprise Content Management)</li> </ul>
<b>Mar 2013 – Sep 2013</b>	<p><b>C# Developer</b> Numero Blu Servizi – Rome, Italy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Developed asp.net web applications linked to Sql databases</li> <li>• Implemented new features and applications into existing websites</li> </ul>
<b>May 2012 – Feb 2013</b>	<p><b>Windows System Administrator</b> Crionet – Naples, Italy</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Configured and maintained network infrastructure during national and international ATP-WTA tennis tournaments. International work experiences: Netherlands, Germany, Spain, Argentina, Taiwan, Australia, Brazil, Turkey</li> </ul>

## Education

	<b>Certifications</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Microsoft Certified DevOps Engineer Expert</li><li>• Microsoft Certified Azure Administrator Associate</li><li>• Microsoft Certified Azure Developer Associate</li><li>• Microsoft Certified Azure AI Engineer Associate</li><li>• Microsoft Certified Solutions Associate (MCSA) Web Applications</li><li>• Microsoft Certified Azure AI Fundamentals</li><li>• Microsoft Certified Power Platform Fundamentals</li><li>• Microsoft Certified Azure Fundamentals</li><li>• Amazon Web Services (AWS) Cloud Practitioner</li><li>• PCEP – Certified Entry-Level Python Programmer</li><li>• EXIN Cloud Computing Foundation</li><li>• Oracle Solaris 10 (OCA)</li><li>• Linux Certification (LPIC-1)</li><li>• Microsoft Office Specialist (MOS) Master</li></ul>	
<b>2002 – 2007</b>	<b>High School Diploma</b>	I.T.I.S. “Enrico Fermi” – Rome, Italy Electronic High School Diploma (Electronic and Telecommunication). Mark: 62/100

## Languages

<b>Italian</b>	Mother tongue
<b>English</b>	2+ (ILR scale)